
 

002.7 Request for Council Action   (RCA - Mayor 6-21-2022) 

Agenda Item #2022-____________ 
 

City of Diamondhead, MS 

Request for Council Action  
 
TO: _________Council___________ 
 
FROM: ____Mayor______________ 
 
DATE: _______06-15-2022_______ 
 
 
        Ordinance _ __Resolution  ___Agreement _    Info Only   __  Work Session        Other  
 
AGENDA LOCATION:    __  Consent Agenda             Regular Agenda    
 
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED           
 
 
ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED SIGNATURE 
 
REQUESTED BY:          
 
 

 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
 
__   Approved    __ Denied         _ Tabled/Deferred    _     Info Only              Completed:  

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTIONS or ISSUE: 
Motion to provide an update to Mayor and Council for the next meeting on July 5, 2022, for every 
open engineering work assignment with the following information: 
 
Current Percent complete 
Projected 50% Completion Date 
Projected 90% Completion Date 
Projected Final Completion Date 
Projected Advertisement to Bid Date 
 

 

     

  

June 21, 2022  

     

x 


